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Re: South Texas Project
Operating License /intitrust Review
"Appendix C" Docuaents

Dz2ar Mr. Copeland:

Havino just returned from vecatien, I am resnanding to your letter of
June 13, 1979, I am enclosing pursuant to paragraph “3" of the Licensing
Board Ordcr of June 25, 1979 [uhich was sa2rved on June 27th), those docu-
ments over which the Staff had asserted work product end/ov aitornzy client
privilege. As yuu know, the Licensing Doard bas rulod that with the excep-
tion of questions posad by counsel (whzre drafi ansvers or other factual
data are not attached thareta) end one other docunent (docuw.ent tuo of
Appencix C) all other wuritten comnunications hetweon counsel ard a designated
expert witazss, including comaunications sznt from thz oxpert to courcel at
couns2l's request must Le prodeced. The 2o0ard hes included withia this re-
quircment of production interview notes talen by an attornay uhich may in-
clude legal analysis if thcse notes were shim %0 the expert.

Two cumments are necessary with respact to these docurants. First, in
instances where the document itself is not alco a transmittel leticr, the
"memaranduin” forwerding the material was an informel “buck slip” centaining
one or tuo ctentences of trancuittal. These inforsal "buck slips" were not
retained. Sccond, you may note that the interview notes taken By Mr, Blu e
contain a few deletions. These deleticns were mads on the origirals by .
Clume prior to his providing a copy of the notes to the consuitant.

Finally, it was the clear import of the Board's rulings that all parties
were to be treated cqually with respect to written communications to and fren
experts. Accordirgly, the Staff will te filing today under separate cover a
supplemental interrogatory to HLEP (2s well as TU) requesting sitmilar cosmuni-
cations to and from cesignated experts. ’
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Fleose feel free to contact ma if you hove any questions with recpect (o

these ratiers.

Enclosu}es
As stated

cc:
Counsel of Raocord
Licensing Bocrd

Sincerely yours,

S
(\-\f Sy g,
Roy P. Lessy, Jr.
Counsel for 1C Staff
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